Minutes
Casco Board Of Selectmen
September 15, 2009

Members Present:
Calvin Nutting, Barbara York, Susan Witonis, Carroll Morton and Paul Edes

Staff Present:
David Morton and Lucille Griffin

Guests Present: A

James Stepp, Wayne Ward, Gilbert Avery, Lynn‘ter, Pam Edwards, Lisa

Ackley, Owens McCullough, Georgette Burgew, Lisa Willey, Bev

White, Pixie Williams, Eric Dibner, Connie s, O vi Reynolds, Grant

Plummer, Norman Heald, Nadia Hermo intendent Patrick

Phillips, Terri Linnell, Carrie ?, Jim Goo andy Fredricks, a dy Madura
The minutes of the September 8, 2009 meetin
agenda next week.

Loon Echo Presentation:

referenced the status report that he sent to the Board and went over the work that has
been done this week. Next week they will be putting in new plumbing and wiring,
putting in the radiant heat and the concrete floors will be poured.

Susan Witonis asked if we knew when the project would be completed. Town Manager

Morton said we had a completion time in December and the contractor is still confident
that he will have it completed by that date.

CBS 09-15-2009 1



Paul Edes said he had noticed that the gravel product being used is nothing but beach
sand and that a wall of cement blocks has no rebar. Town Manager Morton gave
information on the material that was being used and noted that the engineering firm that
did the drawings and specifications has been overseeing the project.

Public participation:

- Wayne Ward asked Town Manager David Morton if he had the accounting
information that he had asked for last week. Morton said he had that information for

Ward at the Town Office. .

- Wayne Ward asked if the engineer that was here sai&ould cost $700,000 to do
the repairs to the Memorial School. Town Manager MN‘[ was the projected
cost for renovations. The price for building new was notgiven d asked how, in this
economy, did we get from $200,000 to $700,00 orton said that
Henry Turcotte’s price did not include remov , r system and
i d be able

to get into the building for $200,000 but that wo
done. All the numbers from the engineering repo consistent and also the report
from SAD 61.

whole lot more Value with a ne . Linne 1 asked if Town Meeting did not vote to
keep the old. build

Paul Edes asked if the contractor has a blueprint to follow. Edes said that the contractor
he has changed the plans and moved the kitchen. Town Manager David Morton went
over information on why the changes were made and why the kitchen was moved. Edes
asked about the bathroom plan changes. Town Manager Morton said that the bathrooms
were changed to two stalls and a handicapped shower was included. The engineers
discovered enough space to make those changes.

CBS 09-15-2009 2



Terri Linnell asked when you find out that it was going to be cheaper to tear it down.
Town Manager Morton said they found out after the money was approved and we went
through the bid process. There was more discussion on this item.

Grant Plummer asked if when the bathrooms were changed was there any consideration
of the leach bed. Town Manager Morton said it should not adversely affect the leach bed.
The total number of water closets is actually being reduced by one.

Eric Dibner asked if the footprint was the same. Town Manager Morton will be the
same, give or take an inch or two. Dibner asked if the building will look the same as
before and Town Manager Morton responded that it will be p uch the same. The
Post Office side entrance will be designed differently and p;ﬂoly be narrowed up to the

appropriate width. The double doors will still be double déor will be upgraded to an
ADA entrance. The interior of the building will change. The corridor will be narrower

and the front rooms will be larger. More informati m Morto ow the building
will be laid out. The gym will be widened slight

&
ade of and asked if the

bathroom fixtures will be low flow. Town Mana rton indicated the roof will be
asphalt shingles, the exterior will be.vinyl and the b m fixtures will be low flow.

Gil Avery said the whole deal in this i d went against the Town Meeting
vote. He said he has never seen anything i life and he has been going to

that way if you werte goi ar i yway. The Board went against the vote.
rton s hat Gil had said.

Gil Avery said the  fact remains that they should have come back to another Town
Meeting.

Norman Heald said he does not believe that there was any intent to mislead any voters

and he thinks this was a good move. Heals thinks we all assumed that the existing
structure would be fixed. This is a good deal.

CBS 09-15-2009 3



Eric Dibner said it surprised him to see the demolition. As far as he can tell, he does not
think there was any promise of what would be done, just inklings. He said that it was that
what could be saved would be done.

Gil Avery said that the way the Town Meeting article read was what was voted and that
the Board voted against the way the Town Meeting voted.

Other Business:

- Calvin Nutting asked where we are regarding the Bargain Barn trees. Town
Manager David Morton said that he still has not seen the plans.’A

yp N
- Susan Witonis noted that the county budget progess tarted and one of the
things that is being brought up is the Cumberland nty iff’s Office (CCSO)

coverage. The other towns that have police depa do not o pay for CCSO
patrols. Towns that do not have a police departmént may need to cons contract with
&

CCSO.
not hire them they will not do
coverage from Harpswell to

Carroll Morton asked if Witonis was saying that i
anything in Casco. Witonis said €CSO has to pro
Harrison. Barbara York asked if t hadn’t always true. York said we can
counteract that with other items. Witenis said that it is 0 go against the other
members. Calvin Nutting suggested tha hould bring the rural areas into the

ATTEST:

Lucille D. Griffin, Deputy Town Clerk

CBS 09-15-2009 4



